Capital Investment Committee
Thursday, March 9, 2023
3:00 PMLivestream YouTube

Minutes

Present: Senator Sandra L. Pappas - Chair, Senator Susan Pha Vice Chair, Senator D. Scott Dibble, Senator Nick A. Frentz,
Senator Karin Housley, Senator John R. Jasinski, Senator Zaynab Mohamed, Senator Carla J. Nelson, Senator Eric R. Pratt,
Senator Jordan Rasmusson, Senator Tou Xiong

Absent: No Members Absent

Senator Sandra L. Pappas called the meeting to order at 3:12 PM. A quorum was present.

S.F. 1806: Senator Putnam: St. Joseph sewer main improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Rick Shultz, Mayor of St. Joseph testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1158: Senator Putnam: St. Augusta water infrastructure replacement appropriation.

a. Senator Putnam presented the bill

i. Bill McCabe, County Administrator testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1235: Senator Utke: East Gull Lake wastewater treatment improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Utke presented the billl

i. Laura Christensen, City Administrator — East Gull Lake testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1536: Senator Utke: Hackensack water main infrastructure bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Utke presented the bill

i. Bill Kennedy, Mayor of Hackensack testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.


https://goldpages.senate.mn/

S.F. 518: Senator Gruenhagen: New Germany expanded wastewater treatment facility capacity bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Gruenhagen presented the bill

i. Twyla Menth, Treasurer, City of New Germany testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 179: Senator Gruenhagen: Watertown new water tower bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Gruenhagen presented the bill

i. Michael Walters, Mayor of Watertown testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 2283: Senator Gruenhagen: Silver Lake stormwater, wastewater, and drinking water infrastructure bond issue and
appropriation.

a. Senator Gruenhagen presented the bill

i. Bruce Bebo, Mayor of Silver Lake

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1131: Senator Morrison: Mound clean water infrastructure bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Morrison presented the bill

i. Jason Holt, Mayor of Mound testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1133: Senator Morrison: Minnetonka Beach new water treatment plant bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Morrison presented the bill

i. Joe Pagano, Mayor of Minnetonka Beach

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 751: Senator Housley: Scandia wastewater infrastructure capital improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Housley presented the bill

i. Bill Strusinski, City of Scandia testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 278: Senator Coleman: Cologne wastewater treatment facility improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Coleman presented the bill

i. Matt Lein, Mayor of Cologne testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.



S.F. 647: Senator Dornink: Austin wastewater treatment facility improvements bond issue and authorization.

a. Senator Dornink presented the bill

i. Craig Clark, City Administrator, City of Austin

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.
S.F. 172: Senator Dornink: Albert Lea wastewater treatment facility improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Dornink presented the bill

i. Rich Murray, Mayor of Albert Lea testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.
S.F. 1160: Senator Dornink: Clarks Grove water and sewer infrastructure bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Dornink presented the bill

i. Bruce Hansen, Mayor of Clark’s Grove testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1197: Senator Bahr: Ramsey water treatment plant appropriation; sales and use tax exemption for construction materials
used in the project authorization.

a. Senator Bahr presented the bill

i. Brian Hagen, City Administrator, City of Ramsey testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.
S.F. 503: Senator Lucero: St. Michael wastewater treatment system improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Lucero presented the bill
i. Keith Fletcher, Mayor of St. Michael testified

Il. Steve Bot, City Administrator, City of St. Michael testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 566: Senator Draheim: Lewisville water and wastewater infrastructure improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Draheim presented the bill

i. Barb Pfeil, Mayor of Lewisville testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.
S.F. 567: Senator Draheim: Blue Earth water filtration plant bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Draheim presented the bill

i. Mcbroom, Mayor of Elysian testified



Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1974: Senator Draheim: Elysian water treatment plant bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Draheim presented the bill

i. Mcbroom, Mayor of Elysian testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1073: Senator Wesenberg: Swanville water system improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Wesenberg presented the bill

i. Sandy Lang, Mayor of Swanville testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 2535: Senator Wesenberg: Ogilvie wastewater treatment infrastructure bond issue and appropriation.

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1543: Senator Rarick: Cloquet water infrastructure bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Rarick presented the bill

i. Roger Maki, Mayor of Cloquet

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 1342: Senator Rarick: Rush Lake Shorewood Park Sanitary Sewer District sewer system expansion and Chisago County
treatment facility expansion bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Rarick presented the bill

i. Becky Myers, Resident testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 421: Senator Hauschild: Rice Lake water, sewer and utilities extension bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Hauschild presented the bill

i. John Werner, Mayor of Rice Lake testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 789: Senator Hauschild: Babbitt water, sewer and utility improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Hauschild presented the bill

i. Duane Lossing, Mayor of Babbitt testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.



S.F. 2328: Senator Hauschild: Tower Breitung water treatment facilities improvements bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Hauschild presented the bill

i. Matt Tuchel, Wastewater Supervisor, Tower Breitung Wastewater Board testified.

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.
S.F. 602: Senator Mathews: Baldwin Township wastewater treatment plant replacement bond issue and appropriation.

a. Senator Mathews presented the bill

i. Bryan Lawrence, Baldwin Township Supervisor testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

S.F. 2621: Senator Gustafson: Lino Lakes water treatment plant and accompanying water utility infrastructure bond issue and
appropriation.

a. Senator Gustafson presented the bill

i. Michael Grochala, Community Development Director testified

Be laid over and maybe considered for omnibus bill.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:07 PM.

/@omfalw-— 30 )0 CfLfpa_ Fatana ScoctaWensza

Senator Sandra L. Pappas,“él(air Fatima Acosta-Mendoza, Legi%tive Assistant




